
1

Olivia Rickman

From: Be Combes 
Sent: 15 July 2022 11:36
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: Planning Application Representation Town Hall P/22/033

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

 
Town Hall Planning Application P/22/033/COU 
 
I am in support of the overall aim of this redevelopment, providing performance, community and cultural space. 
 
My comments are:  
I note the large expanses of glass on the new builds on the Porthcressa side.  The  design of the new buildings  gives 
no shading from the roof to this South facing aspect to prevent excessive solar gain in the summer. The design 
should mitigate for this rather than depending on energy to use air conditioning to cool an overheated building. (I 
see an air to air system is planned). 
 
Where is the rainwater harvesting? 
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